Agenda Item 4.3

433 West Van Buren Street, Suite 450
Chicago, IL 60607

cmap.illinois.gov | 312-454-0400

Chicago Metropolitan
Agency for Planning

MEMORANDUM

To: CMAP UWP Committee
From: CMAP Staff
Date: December 4, 2024

Subject: 2025 Meeting Dates

Action Requested:  Approval

Staff requests committee approval of the below 2025 UWP Committee meeting schedule. All
meetings will be held in person at CMAP’s offices.

Proposed Date

Tentative Agenda Topics: Core

Tentative Agenda Topics:

program process; Review status of
projects

(Wednesday at 1:00 pm, Program Activities Competitive Program Activities
except as noted)
May 14, 2025 Information: Final FY26 UWP; Review | Discuss methodology for FY 27-31
status of projects competitive program; Review status of
projects
July 9, 2025 Review FY 27 budgeting and core Finalize FY 27-31 competitive program

methodology (call for projects:
August); Review status of projects

September 10, 2025

Review status of projects

Resolve application eligibility
questions, if necessary; Review status
of projects

October9, 2025
(Thursday)

Review status of projects; FY 27 core
program provided to committee
(tentative based on CMAP internal
budget schedule)

Staff recommended FY 27-31
competitive program discussion;
Public comment period begins (closes
in November); Review status of
projects

November 19, 2025

Review status of projects; FY 27 core
program provided to committee
(tentative based on CMAP internal
budget schedule)

Summary of public comment;
Consider approval (recommendation
to Transportation Committee) of FY
27-31 competitive program; Review
status of projects




